

FEERING PARISH COUNCIL

Feering Community Centre • Coggeshall Road • Feering • Colchester • CO5 9QB
Telephone / Fax: (01376) 572882 (24 hour Answerphone)
email: clerk.feeringparishcouncil@gmail.com

To Members of the Council

You are hereby summoned to attend a Meeting of Feering Parish Council in the Parish Council Office at the Feering Community Centre on **Tuesday 21st. MARCH 2017 at 7.30 pm** for the purpose of transacting the following business:

Members of the public and press are invited to the Council meeting

KB Money

Kevin B. Money

Clerk to Feering Parish Council – 14th. March 2017

The Public and Press have the right and are welcome to attend this meeting

FULL COUNCIL MEETING A G E N D A

026/2017 Chairman Welcome

027/2017 Apologies for Absence

028/2017 Declaration of Interest

To declare any Disclosable Pecuniary, Pecuniary or non-Pecuniary Interest relating to items on the Agenda

029/2017 To approve the Minutes of the last meeting of Feering Parish Council 

To receive and agree the minutes of the last meeting held on 17th. January 2017

To receive and agree the minutes of the last meeting held on 21st. February 2017


030/2017 Public Participation Session

The Chairman will invite questions and observations from members of the public present. A maximum time of 15 minutes will be allowed

031/2017 District Councillor Report

- To receive an update from District Councillor R. Mitchell

032/2017 Clerks Report

- New PC Noticeboard at Feering Hill - this was discussed at the APM in 2016 
- Parish Councillor vacancy – update from Clerk
- Update on raising the Profile of FPC
- Facebook – Cllr C. Newton
- Website – Clerk
- Councillors to agree new email address – As from 31.05.17 wanadoo.co.uk is ceasing. Therefore, a new email address is required. It is now


clerk.feeringparishcouncil@gmail.com 


- Handyman update from last meeting

a) Jobs completed – Cleared-weeded and weed killer along Footpath 16 /






Cleared Rafted path / Tree removed along Worlds End Lane / Threshelfords cleared of leaves / London Road North out of Feering Cleared / Hedge cutting cleared at Elm Lane/Old Wills Farm

b) Handyman Contract / Grass cutting contract – Quotation from G. G. Adams

- Review and agree FPC Standing Orders for 2017/18  - No change

- Review and agree FPC Financial Regulations for 2017/18  - Change to Section 4.1

following agreement of Councillors at February meeting

- Review and agree FPC Asset Register for 2017/18 
- Review and agree FPC Risk Assessment for 2017/18  - No change
- Agree Annual Environmental Audit – Cllr M. Eddolls 
- RCCE Application form for Essex Village of the Year 
- Tiptree Heath FC using the football pitch for 2017/18 season 


033/2017 Planning Matters

- Report and minutes of Planning Meeting held on 9th. March 2017 – Cllr K. Evans
- To report on Tree Application 17/00074/TPO (No information on BDC website as at 14.03.17) – Cllr K. Evans


034/2017 G. G. Adams Garden & Maintenance Services

- Any issues to report
- PROW - Approval of 2017/18 ECC P3 SLA (service level agreement) 


035/2017 Highways & Transport

- VTAG report from Cllr M. Bonner
- A12 & A120 Community Forum meeting update from Cllr K. Evans
- Councillors to agree to submit the form to BDC LHP to undertake road repairs to London Road by Ridgeons – Cllr M. Bonner 
- Councillors to discuss any issues to report regarding Transport / Refuse to BDC and/or ECC
- 19.01.17 BDC LHP minutes - circulated to Councillors

036/2017 Representative Reports

- FCA Management meeting Friday 3rd. February 2017 – Cllr M. Lakin to give feedback and update - circulated to Councillors
- Neighbourhood Plan
 - 1) Update from Cllr L. Blackburn
 - 2) Minutes of NP meeting 13.02.17 – Circulated to Councillors
 - 3) BDC Local plan meeting update from Cllr K. Evans
 - 4) BDC Local Plan – Councillors to decide if a representation is needed at the BDC meeting on 12.04.17 
- EALC / BALC report – Cllr H. Edwards
- Bins in Worlds End Lane – Cllr H. Edwards
- PRoW & Cycleway Committee report – Cllr K. Evans

037/2017 Finance meeting to review and agree monthly expenditure (details distributed at meeting)

- Bank balances as at 28th. February 2017 - Circulated to Councillors at the meeting
- Councillors to agree payment of finances – Circulated to Councillors at the meeting 

038/2017 Items for Next Agenda

Date of Next Full Council meeting Tuesday 18th. April 2017 at 7.30pm

 denotes a decision must be made at this meeting